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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT APPEAL

Qctober 26, 2021

USCIS FOIA/PA Appeals Office

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT APPEAL
P.O. Box 648010

Lee’s Summit, MO 64064-8010

Re: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT APPEAL
Shirley Borromeo (NRC2021171428)
Law Firm File No. 1070

Dear Sir/Madam:
Please consider this letter as an appeal of your FOIA responses dated October 25, 2021,

Your response identified 744 pages responsive to my request of which 227 pages were
released in part and 84 pages were withheld in full. I believe that this is an excessive amount of
withholding and suspect that several of the claimed exemptions were applied in an incorrect or
over inclusive manner to many documents. Blanking out an entire page of the Form 1-213 is
wholly excessive. I suspect many more pages were improperly withheld in full or in part. I
therefore respectfully request that your office carefully review the 227 pages withheld in part and
84 pages withheld pages in full to. see if any of these can be released further either in part or in
full.

In addition, the FOIA record includes repeated references to a “VISA PACKET — WAS —
02/14/1997 — PEN — 02/14/1997.” However. there is no copy of the visa packet in the record.
Therefore, 1 also ask that another search of all INS/USCIS files be done for evidence of the
aforementioned VISA PACKET.

bmcu cly yours,

Hiveea 1.0~

THOMAS H. TOUSLEY

Enc.

ce: client
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